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Subject: RE: Webster Affidavit

Date: Mon, 25 Feb 2008 17:45:28 -0500

From: NMBilimoria@duanemorris.com

To: WPK@stuartlaw.com

CC: LSelander@duanemorris.com; pedunn@purdue.edu

Bill,
Your email below requests the Foster affidavit, | think you meant the Webster affidavit and here it is . . . signed.

Best regards,

N [DuaneMorris

SR

Neville M. Bilimoria
Partner

Duane Morris LLP
227 West Monroe Street, Suite 3400

Chicago, IL 60606-5098 @ BIO

P: 312.499.6758 @ E-MAIL

F: 312.499.6701 @ WEB SITE
@ VCARD

From: Kealey, William P. [mailto:WPK@stuartlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 10:47 AM

To: Bilimoria, Neville M.

Subject: RE: J R Lapinskas Affidavit (2 20 08) (2).pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Neville-

| believe that | am still waiting on the Foster signature.

Bill

William P. Kealey
Stuart & Branigin LLP
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Phone: (765) 423-1561
Facsimile: (765) 742-8175
wpk@stuartlaw.com
Lafayette Office

300 Main Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 1010

Lafayette, IN 47902-1010

This message is a confidential legal communication to the named recipient(s). If you receive this message
in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete this email. Thank you.

From: Bilimoria, Neville M. [mailto:NMBilimoria@duanemorris.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:33 AM

To: Kealey, William P.

Cc: Peter E. Dunn; Selander, Larry; Rusi Taleyarkhan

Subject: J R Lapinskas Affidavit (2 20 08) (2).pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Just as | was sending you the two letters by email, we received a signed copy of the Joe
Lapinskas Affidavit which we attach. As soon as | receive Jeff Webster's signed affidavit, |
will forward it to you.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Very truly yours,

DuaneMorris

‘it
RN
Neville M. Bilimoria
Partner

Duane Morris LLP
227 West Monroe Street, Suite 3400

Chicago, IL 60606-5098 BIO
P:312.499.6758 @ E-MAIL

F: 312.499.6701 @ WEB SITE
C:847.529.2233 @ VCARD

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the
review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
return it to the sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege.

M [DuaneMorris
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